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Clifton/Welling's Stone House 1818
Clarksville

Private

Located on a tract of land called "White Wine and Claret"
patented in 1712 by the Honourable John Dorsey of Troy Hill, Clif-
~ton is a three bay wide, one room deep, two and a half story, gabled
roof (running east - west) stone house with twin gabled roof dormer
windows facing south, and brick chimmeys set into its east and west
walls. An inscription is found on its west wall of 1818. The
building features rectangular south entrances, surmounted by three lite
transoms in its central bay, fine stone quoining and flat arched
stretcher stone lintels. A one story hipped roof porch supported by
posts held by scrolled brackets runs along the south elevation while
a one bay wide, two story high, shed roofed frame additon runs along
its north wall, holding the staircase and hall of the main house
which is connected by the hall.to a two bay wide, one room deep,
one and a half story high stone kitchen wing whose gabled roof runs
north - south with wide stone chimney inset into its north wall.
Shed roofed frame additions are located on each side of this kitchen
wing.

Owned by several generations of the Welling family of ''White Wine
and Claret", Clifton is one of Howard Counties most interesting homes.
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White Wine and Claret is located on Route 32 just north of Pindell
School Rd. It is a three bay wide, one room deep, two and a half story,
stone, gabled roof (running east-west) structure with brick chimneys
inset into its east and west walls. It bears the date of 1818 ¢gn a
stone blate on the west wall below the brick chimeny, It is inscribed

W' + W, standing for William Welling 1818. Two gabled roof dormer
windows rest in the roof of the south elevation, holding double-hung
windows with six - over - gix lights.

The 1818 Welling stone house features stone quoining and ashlar stone
flat arched lintels. A rectangular basement door, added in 1973, rests
in the west bay of the south wall. A stone kitchen wing, two bays wide,
one room deep and one and a half stories high has a gabled roof (run-
ning north - south) with two gabled roof dormer windows on the west
elevation. A wide brick chimney is inset into its north wall. Its
rectangular west entrance door is located in the south bay, surmounted
by a two light transom. A rectangular, double-hung window with six -
over - six lights rests in the north bay. The fenestration for the main
house built in 1818 is rectangular, double - hung with six - over - six
lights, decoratéd with wooden sills and strectcher stone flat - arched
lintels.

b

A one story, open, hipped roof porch, supported by four columns with
scrolled brackets runs along the south elevation. Double entrance doors
with three light transoms surmounted by flat arched stone lintels take
in the central bay of the first floor south wall. Six wooden steps,
lead to tne porch and entrances.

A two story high, shed roofed one bay wide frame addition running
along the north wall ot the stone house creates a hall ana staircase. A
one story high shed roofed enclosed trame addition lies along almost
the entire west elevation of the old house and hall. Six wooden steps lead
to a rectangular entrance on its north wall. The entry wall south
of the original west entrance and leading into the hall was enclosed
and made into a bath by Mr.& Mrs. Beaver, present occupants circa 1904,

A tnree bay wide, shed roofed frame addition on the east wall ot the
kitchen wing drops from the apex ot that wing's gabled roof line. Ori-
ginally it may have been an open porch. Later it was used as a dining
room with two double - hung windows on its east wall. It is now a first
floor bearoom. A wide stone exterior chimney {s on its north .wall. The
roof line continues to slope downward creating a one story high open
porch whicn was enclosed by Mr. and Mrs. George Beaver in 1975. A
rectangular four lite door is located in the east bay of its north wall
with a rectangular double-hung window with six - over - six lights in the
west bay. 'Three rectangular, double hung windows holding varying
lights rest in the east wall ot this enclosure.

Mr. and Mrs Beaver in 1975 also added a rectangular cellar door
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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in the west bay of the south wall.

The interior features original randam width oak floors in the
dining and living room as well as original wood work. The interior
hall teatures a fine staircase with wooden bannister and spindels.

Barns lie east of the house which is surrounded by corn fields,
The house is 0.1 mile north ot Route 32 located on gently sloping
farm land. Ruins of an old stone chimney lie west ot the house in the
woods.

East ot the house and barns is located a free parking area for
trailers of Columbia residents.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE _ N "o,
The Welling House, once known as ''Clifton'" ig a part of the

tract known as ''White Wine and Claret' patented in 1712 by the
Honourable John Dorsey of Troy Hill for his daughter Deborrah Dorsey
Ridgely and her two sons.

Joshua Warfield relates a bit of Welling family history in
speaking of William Welling, brother of Major Henry in the following
paragraph:

From William Welling, brother of Major Henry, descends the
Welling family of 'White Wine and Claret". He had two sons, Henry
- and William. Henry's only daughter is Mrs. Kate Watkins, widow of
Thomas Watkins (of Dr. William). Mr. Trueman Welling, upon the old
hom¢stead, and Mrs. Henry Forsythe, are heirs of William Welling,
Jr.

Trueman's son, Clinton E. Welling was born on the place as was
his daughter, Luoy Welling, now Mrs. James Boss of Laurel, Maryland.
A Mr. William WElling of West Friendship, had grandparents here.

A ccording to Mr. Harwood Owings, Sr., the great tall stone on
the west side of Ball Shop Road where there is a very well angled turn
was one of the boundary stones for White Wine and Claret. When the
tract was surveyed it was a wintry day and after looking at the
finished Plat, Mr, John Dorsey remarked that the men must have drunk
too much "White Wine and Claret', thus the name of the tract. -

The Hopkins Atlas of 1878 indicates that Mr. Willaim Welling live
here at that time. :

The date of 1818 on a stone plate on the west wall below the bric
chimney offers the date of construction. It is believed by family
members that the kitchen wing was constructed at the same time as
well as the hall. This is possible and no proof to the contrary
has been uncovered. It is possible that a breezeway originally existed
between the kitchen and main house which later became the present hall.

Due to the interesting stone architecture with its double doors
entering into a double living room and its historical association with
the Welling family of '"White Wine and Claret', ''Clifton" should be

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

1 .
Warfield, JD. Founders of AA and Howard County, Md. p.418
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considered for inclusion to the National Register of Historic
Places and any local landmark legislation.
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